
 

 

Addendum No. 1 
Date Issued: March 20, 2019  
RFP Name: Playground Equipment Install at Cassell Park 

RFP# 2019-PUR-07 

Question and Answer (in blue below): 

1. Do we have to come measure for this or is there specs for playground area we can use? 
 
The specifications and diagrams are included in the RFP. 

2. Do you know when they are going to hold the pre-bid meeting? 
 
No, pre-bid meeting on this project. 
 

3. Could you please confirm that if the bid is less than 75K, prevailing wage will not 
apply to this job?  Also, if the turf has to be done for summer school on May 28, 
what day does the playground equipment have to be done for the turf crew to 
have enough time for completion before May 28.  

 
Yes, the surfacing will go in and then playground needs to be done by April 26.  The bid 
that is accepted the vendor will be able to start right away.   We will issue a PO and ask 
the Board of Education to start early. 

4. Will you be needing, excavating, install and surfacing?  We typically run install off of the 
MSRP of equipment, is that number available to contractors?  Site prep and surfacing, is 
based off what the location needs.   Will we install wood fiber, pour in place, or turf? If so, 
is this already purchased too?  
 
The construction company will be doing all the surfacing and the RFP is only for install of 
current playground equipment that has already been purchased. 
 


